
ENCLOSURE 1 

NOTICE OF VIOLATION 

Duke Power Company Docket Nos. 50-269, 50-270, 
Oconee and 50-287 

License Nos. DPR 38, DPR 47, 
and DPR 55 

During the Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) inspection conducted on 
July 11-29, 1988, Violations of NRC requirements were identified. In accordance 
with the "General Statement of Policy and Procedure for NRC Enforcement Actions," 
10 CFR Part 2, Appendix C (1986), the violation is listed below: 

A. 10 CFR 50, Appendix B, Criterion V, and the licensee's accepted Quality 
Assurance Program (Duke-1-A, Amendment 11), Section 17.2.5, require that 
activities affecting quality shall be prescribed by documented 
instructions, procedures, or drawings and that they shall include 
appropriate quantitative or qualitative acceptance criteria for 
determining that important activities have been satisfactorily 
accomplished.  

Contrary to the above, during the inspection on July 11-29, 1988, the 
following items were identified: 

1. The licensee did not have a procedure for the verification and 
calibration of the control room instrumentation for the 125V/DC 
ground detection and the battery undervoltage alarm relays. This 
resulted in the instruments not being calibrated since 1976, and 
several of the associated control room alarms not being functional.  

2. The licensee did not have a procedure for the vendor recommended 
preventive maintenance (PM) practice of periodically tightening 
terminations on circuit breakers in motor control center and local 
panels. This lack of PM was a contributing factor to a number of 
breaker failures.  

3. MP/0/A/2001/3 for 4160 volt breakers contained the wrong values for 
the measurement of contact resistance, and did not contain any 
requirements for the control of lubricants.  

4. MP/O/A/2001/3C for 4160 volt switchgear contained the wrong torque 
values for the fasteners involved.  

5. IP/O/A/3000/18 for ground detection circuits contained a method for 
setting of the alarm setpoint that was not compatible with the method 
used to detect grounds.  

This is a Severity Level IV violation (Supplement I).  
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Enclosure 1 2 

B. 10 CFR 50, Appendix B, Criterion XVI, and the licensee's accepted Quality 
Assurance Program (Duke-1-A, Amendment 11), Section 17.2.16, require that 
measures shall be established to assure that conditions adverse to quality 
are promptly identified and corrected. 

Contrary to the above, during the inspection on July 11-29, 1988, the 
following items were identified as not being promptly identified or 
corrected: 

1. Control battery chargers on all three units have had a history of 
high failure rate dating back to 1981. This included the same 
problem on battery charger 3CB occurring 15 times between April 1986 
and 1988. On June 15, 1988, the licensee finally issued 
PIR 4-088-0143 identifying the high failure rate problem.  

2. PIR-0512, dated August 19, 1985 stated that Emergency Feedwater Pump, 
Motor operated valve 1FDW-372 has the potential to hammer. The 
recommended corrective action was to add an anti-hammering circuit.  
This corrective action has been placed in an inactive list.  

3. PIR-0321, dated October 29, 1984 identified HVAC Service Water 
Discharge Flow Instrumentation as being out of tolerance. This PIR 
was placed in an inactive list.  

4. During inspections of 4160 volt breaker puffer tubes in response to 
IE Notice 83-84 the licensee did not identify the fact that there 
appeared to be a significant problem even though approximately 100 
tubes were found defective and replaced.  

This is a Severity Level IV violation (Supplement I).  

Pursuant to the provisions of 10 CFR 2.201, Duke Power Company is hereby 
required to submit to this Office within 30 days of the date of the letter 
transmitting this Notice a written statement or explanation in reply including 
(for each violation): (1) admission or denial of the violation, (2) the reason 
for the violation if admitted, (3) the corrective steps which have been taken 
and the results achieved, (4) the corrective steps which will be taken to avoid 
further violations, and (5) the date when full compliance will be achieved.  
Where good cause is shown, consideration will be given to extending the 
response time.  

FOR THE NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION 

-c Albert F. Gibson, Director 
Division of Reactor Safety 

Dated at Atlanta, Georgia 
thisj.d ay of 1983



EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

The Oconee Nuclear Station consists of three B&W, pressurized water reactors 
with a design electrical rating of 887 MWE each. The units received their 
operating licenses in February 1973, October 1973, and July 1974.  
The maintenance program at Oconee has historically been rated as a SALP 
Category 1 performer.  

This inspection was conducted by a team consisting of Senior inspectors from 
Regions II, III, and IV and NRR. The purpose of the inspection was to evaluate 
the application of a draft NRC procedure for conducting maintenance team 
inspections while evaluating the maintenance program at Oconee. The 
inspection started with observations of maintenance work in progress; a review 
of known, or suspected, trouble spots; and an inspection of facilities, 
equipment, and material support capabilities. Positive and negative findings 
were reviewed for root cause by the use of an inspection tree supplied with the 
draft procedure. The tree was designed to ensure that the inspection team 
considered all of the contributing factors involved with maintenance findings.  
The team found that the station had a very good performance record in the areas 
of plant availability and very few operational problems attributable to 
maintenance. The licensee's management appears to be very supportive of a 
strong maintenance program and appreciative of the fact that good maintenance 
translates into improved performance and availability.  

Because it is a three unit station and must plan for a minimum of two major 
outages per year just for refueling, the station has been able to justify a 
fairly large, stable work force in the area of maintenance. The Oconee site is 
also the home base for the Southern division of Duke Power Company's 
Construction and Maintenance Division, which is an additional resource for 
trained and qualified maintenance personnel. The stability of the work force 
has allowed the station to adopt a philosophy of using procedures for the 
majority of the maintenance activities on site; and has enabled the station 
management to justify ample work space and prepare detailed programs to support 
the activities.  

The maintenance department is divided up into two major divisions - Mechanical 
Maintenance and Instrumentation & Electrical (I&E) Maintenance - with each of 
these divisions consisting of three groups - Engineering, Planning & Sched
uling, and Production. The program for maintenance stresses the fact that the 
three groups must work together for the job to be right. There was one 
significant difference noted between the way that the two divisions were 
organized; the mechanical. engineers' responsibilities are assigned by component 
type while the I&E engineers' responsibilities are.assigned by system. While 
there could be a number of arguments provided to support each type of 
assignment, the team observed that there is a much better chance of generic 
component problems being identified by the Mechanical engineering group than 
by the I&E engineering group.



The results of the inspection can be summarized by stating that the licensee 
has an overall strong maintenance program with a few minor implementation 
flaws. The perceived flaws include: 1) The I&E engineering group is 
understaffed for the work that they are expected to perform. (This has resulted 
in a number of potentially reportable and/or generic issues being given 
superficial treatment because there is no formal program nor is there time 
available to evaluate problems on a generic basis). The emphasis has been 
placed on making the necessary repairs to keep systems on line rather than 
taking the time to determine root cause and research generic considerations; 2) 
The potential for good programs to deteriorate because there was either no 
built-in feedback mechanism or the feedback mechanism had been allowed to 
decline until the information provided did not do the intended job. (This flaw 
was evident in the areas of ALARA planning and some what in the area of follow 
up of issues from the corporate engineering staff); and 3) the way that the 
Transmissions Division (another separate corporate entity) is allowed to do 
maintenance in the areas assigned to them without being fully coordinated or 
controlled by the maintenance department. (They function somewhat like a 
contractor with an open-ended contract, that is allowed to make independent 
decisions as to the acceptability of the contracted end product). This also 
ties into the feedback problem because the station engineering staff is not 
always aware of the communications between the transmissions division and the 
corporate offices.  

On the enforcement side, there were two new violations identified by the team.  
One violation involved procedures in the I&E area and the other involved 
corrective action timeliness. There were other apparent violations identified 
by the team that were determined to be additional examples of problems 
identified by a RII QA Effectiveness team inspection conducted in May 1988, for 
which the licensee had not received the final report. These involved work 
request completeness, 10 CFR 50.59 reviews and configuration control of 
electrical cabinets.


